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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
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% . Department of Justice ) : RS
Washington, D. C. : !

Dear Mr. Hoover: . . s;‘

Enclosed you will find a letter dated January 7, 1964, which was X N '
forwarded to the Chief Justice who in turn has referred it to the o
Coxmrission._

Inasnmuch a5 in the letter the writer claims to possess special
information with respect to the assassination of President Kennedy,

I am forwarding the letter to you for appropriaste investigation l"
. including-—:.f you agree--Bureau interview.

e
.
N
While the lctter is unsigned, ihe heading contains what appears .
to be the name 'Montcomcry and the address appears plainly both on g .
i the letter and on the envelope in which it was mailed to the Chief L
W o Justice. T _ ,

) Thank you for your continued cooperétion.
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